
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 26 March 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

199(v3)  
------ 

Emergency Question  

 

Counsel General and Brexit Minister: 

David Rees (Aberavon):  Will the First Minister make a statement following the 

conclusion of the European Council meeting held on 21 and 22 March? 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(60 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

The Deputy Minister and Chief Whip will answer questions for the last 15 minutes 

of this session on matters relating to her responsibilities. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/26-03-2019/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=626&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


3 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Health and Social Services: 

The Children (Abolition of Defence of Reasonable Punishment) 

(Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

Proposal to debate the following three items together but with 

separate votes (30 mins)  

 

4 The Regulated Adoption Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM7005 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Regulated Adoption Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 20 February 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

5 The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM7004 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) 

Act 2016 (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance 

with the draft laid in the Table Office on 15 February 2019. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12200/sub-ld12200-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld12200-em/sub-ld12200-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12405/cr-ld12405-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12171/sub-ld12171-e.pdf


Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

6 The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible 

Individuals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM7006 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

 1. Approves that the draft The Regulated Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

7 The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Qualifications) 

(Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7007 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care 

(Qualifications) (Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld12171-em/sub-ld12171-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12342/cr-ld12342-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12237/sub-ld12237-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld12337-em/sub-ld12237-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12432/cr-ld12432-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12361/sub-ld12361-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld12361-em/sub-ld12361-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12448/cr-ld12448-e.pdf


8 The Food (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7008 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5:  

1.  Approves that the draft The Food (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU 

Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 05 March 2019.    

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

9 The Food (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU Exit) (No. 2) 

Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7009 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5:  

1.  Approves that the draft The Food (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU 

Exit) (No. 2) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 05 March 2019.  

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

10 The Rural Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7010 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12360/sub-ld12360-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85524/EM%20SL5380%20-%20The%20Food%20Miscellaneous%20Amendments%20Wales%20EU%20Exit%20Regulations%202019.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12437/cr-ld12437-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12344/sub-ld12344-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85389/EM%20SL5366%20-%20The%20Food%20Miscellaneous%20Amendments%20Wales%20EU%20Exit%20No.%202%20Regulations%202019.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12433/cr-ld12433-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Rural Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) 

(EU Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

11 The Seed Potatoes (Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 

2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7011 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Seed Potatoes (Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

12 The Plant Health (Forestry) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) 

(EU Exit) Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7012 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5:  

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12348/sub-ld12348-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85478/EM%20SL5375%20-%20The%20Rural%20Affairs%20Miscellaneous%20Amendments%20Wales%20EU%20Exit%20Regulations%202019.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12436/cr-ld12436-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12341/sub-ld12341-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12341-em/sub-ld12341-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12435/cr-ld12435-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


1. Approves that the draft The Plant Health (Forestry) (Miscellaneous 

Amendments) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

13 The Welsh Tax Acts (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7013 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft The Welsh Tax Acts (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU 

Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 05 March 2019. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

14 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting)(Wales) 

(Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 

(15 mins)   

NDM7014 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5:  

1.  Approves that the draft The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) 

(Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 05 March 2019. 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12349/sub-ld12349-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85481/EM%20SL5374%20-%20The%20Plant%20Health%20Forestry%20Miscellaneous%20Amendments%20Wales%20EU%20Exit%20Regulations%202.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12417/cr-ld12417-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12238/sub-ld12238-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85386/EM%20SL5367%20-%20The%20Welsh%20Tax%20Acts%20Miscellaneous%20Amendments%20EU%20Exit%20Regulations%202019.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12434/cr-ld12434-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12339/sub-ld12339-e.pdf


Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

15 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 27 March 2019 

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85392/EM%20SL5368%20-%20The%20Local%20Authorities%20Capital%20Finance%20and%20Accounting%20Wales%20Amendment%20EU%20Exit%20Re.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12452-em/sub-ld12452-em-e.pdf


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
21/03/2019 for answer on 26/03/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53665 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's support for steel manufacturing?

1

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ53683 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government plans to improve trunk roads in 

Monmouthshire? 

2

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ53654 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the progress of the Cardiff capital region city deal?

3

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ53644 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting research and development in Wales?

4

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ53659 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve cancer services in Wales?

5

Mandy Jones North Wales

OAQ53672 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the development of a Wales brand? 

6

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53686 7

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



(e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of how prudent healthcare principles are 

embedded into primary care?

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ53681 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on any recent correspondence with the UK Government 

regarding the devolution of air passenger duty to Wales?

8

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ53680 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline the steps that the Welsh Government is taking to protect the 

privacy of Welsh citizens?

9

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ53676 

(e)

What actions are being taken by the Welsh Government to reduce water wastage in Welsh 

homes?

10

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53687 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on preparations for a people's vote on the final Brexit 

deal? 

11

Bethan Sayed South Wales West

OAQ53685 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's policy in relation to decision-making 

processes at arm's-length bodies?

12

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ53649 

(e)

Will the First Minister set out the Welsh Government's response to the Charter for Change 

published by the Children's Commissioner for Wales?

13

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OAQ53639 14

Pack Page 2



Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

(e)

What consideration has the First Minister given to the Institute of Welsh Affairs' report, Re-

energising Wales?

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ53668 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government maximising front-line resources for education?

15

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ53660 

(e)

What actions is the Welsh Government taking to tackle online abuse of women in public life?

1

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53688 

(e)

What assessment has the Deputy Minister made of the funding pressures facing the third sector 

in Wales?

2

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ53662 

(e)

What recent discussions has the Deputy Minister had regarding community safety in Mid and 

West Wales?

3

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53647 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's support for the voluntary 

sector in Montgomeryshire?

4

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ53684 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister provide an update on community safety initiatives in Merthyr Tydfil and 

Rhymney? 

5

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

